
City of Urbana Solicitation 1920-03 

Request for Proposals: Fire Service Inventory Tracking Software 

Addendum #1 

 

The following questions were received from vendors in the allowable timeframe (as 

outlined in the RFP). Responses to these questions are found below: 

 

1. Do you know if there is a need to track Scheduled II Controlled Substances? 

 

a. Yes; schedule II controlled substances will need to be tracked.  

 

2. Are there drug boxes or safes? 

 

a. Drug boxes 

 

3. If so, can you please provide how many?  

 

a. Currently five (5); maximum eight (8). 

 

4. Can companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or 

Canada) 

 

a. Companies outside the USA are welcome to submit proposals, but should be prepared to 

provide information about the location and members of software development teams, and 

the location and security controls of data centers that would host the software. 

 

5. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

 

a. Demonstrations could be performed remotely.  If the implementation project will be 

performed entirely by remote staff, please indicate that in your answers to Exhibit A, 

2.2.5.  Remote projects are not excluded from consideration. 

 

 



6. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or 

Canada) 

 

a. Same response as question #5.  

 

7. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

 

a. Yes, proposals may be submitted via email as per the RFP.  

 

8. Does the City anticipate a cloud solution—inferred from the use of mobile 
devices in Section 2.2.4 (“4G Wireless Card”) and 2.2.5 (“respondent will purge 
the City’s data”) of Exhibit A—or installation on its servers?  Section 2.2.4 
 
a. The system can be hosted locally or in the cloud. .  

9. Does each item of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) have a unique, durable 
barcode on it? (2.2.1) 
 
a. No, not all items of PE have a unique, durable code.   

 
10. An important part of the RFP is to inventory vehicles.  Will users have Wi-Fi or 

network connection to the database when performing inventories, even at the 
scene of a fire? 
 
a. Stations have Wi-Fi connection and devices on the apparatus (tablets or mobile data 

computers) have data plans to perform an on-scene inventory. 
 

11. Regarding the Public Works Fleet software: 
 

A. What is the name of the software? 
 
a. Lucity is the software, now owned by CentralSquare 

 
B. Does it have an API, which a supervisor can use to electronically 

transfer a repair ticket request to that system? 
 
a. Yes, there are APIs to receive requests. 

 
C. Will Public Works cooperate in developing an interface? 

 
a. Yes, Public works will cooperate in developing an interface.  



 
12. Currently, how does a Firefighter/EMT/Paramedic record administration of 

medications and account for or return meds that are expired? 

a. Administration of medication is logged in Firehouse Software.  Accounting for returned 

medication or expired medication is tracked with an Excel spreadsheet.   

13. Can the City describe its tracking of narcotics that may require extremely close 
accountability to prevent diversion and misuse, as opposed to other types of 
medications, where the expiration dates rather than diversion are the key to 
tracking them. 
 
a. Tracking is managed with a secure numbered tag and number verification tracked on an 

Excel spreadsheet.  

14. What is the format and what are the fields in the current list of equipment and 
list of equipment on the apparatus? 
 
a. An Excel spreadsheet template is used.  
 

 

 


